# Mahbub Hasan

Doha mahbubhasan73\_v8p@indeedemail.com +97433984615

Experienced Air Condition and Refrigeration Technician skilled at Installation, maintaining and repairing climate control systems in buildings and Industrial. Familiar with electronics mechanics and electrical components required to manage and diagnose refrigeration materials.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

# **Senior Refrigeration Technician**

Asak Group, Athba Chicken Processing Plant - Doha, Qatar January 2017 to Present

• Install diagnose and repairer all refrigeration systems.

• Installed and maintenance Tube and flake Ice machine, Freezing Tunnel,Cold Room,water chiller and Air chiller.

- Responsible for the upkeep and replacement of equipment and tools required for assignments.
- Manages all documentation regarding equipment refrigeration processes and suggested projects to be initiated.
- Monitors freezers electrical chillers water heaters and air conditioning system.
- Conduct regular maintenance checks of HVAC systems.
- Use temperature control and monitoring to ensure product quality.
- Maintain systems implementing preventative measures.
- Trained new hires.

## **Maintenance Technician**

Mobiserve - Dhaka, Bangladesh January 2014 to December 2016

- Schedule Maintenance, installation and repair all type of Air-conditioning System
- Operation and maintenance Bangla link 2G & 3G Network
- Check and clear all alarms
- BTS related all power works
- All Telecom TT handlings

## **HVAC** Technician

Production Services Network, Sangu Gas Plant - Chittagong, Bangladesh January 2006 to December 2013

- Installed overhauled and repaired refrigeration and electrical units offshore and onshore
- Conducted regular maintenance of HVAC systems at offshore and onshore
- Utilized effective strategies for minimizing leakage
- Evaluated and generated reports on equipment conditions
- Maintained systems implementing preventative measures

# Education

## Short course in Refrigeration and Air Condition

Al Ekra Technical Institute - Noakhali July 2005 to September 2005

## **Certification Of Trede Course in HVAC Technology**

United Technical Institute - Dhaka October 2003 to April 2004

## High school or equivalent in Arts

Binodpur High School - Noakhali, Bangladesh January 1999 to March 2004

# Skills

 Remarkable experience in installing refrigeration Electrical and HVAC systems.Sound knowledge of refrigeration, electrical and HVAC systems Ability to interpret electrical diagrams and drawings (10+ years)